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TO: Lawrence D. Harris Jr., Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsa:g- § *7‘1
FROM: Laura V. King, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics /7\/\_/ - < tg})
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RE: Docket No. 110234-TP - Complaint and petition for relief against Halo Wireless,

Inc. for breaching the terms of the wireless interconnection agreement, by
BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida.
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On June 25, 2012, Halo Wireless, Inc. (Halo) filed its Third Request for Confidential
Classification of DN 04207-12 (x-ref. DN 03613-12). The company asserts that the information
provided contains sensitive information relating to Call Detail Records and Customer Proprietary
Network Information. The company provided a detailed explanation why this information should

be treated as confidential pursuant to 364.183(3)(a), Florida Statutes.

After reviewing the above referenced documents, staff agrees that disclosure of the redacted
information could be detrimental to Halo; therefore, staff recommends the request be granted.
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